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Email from Yolanda Majette to Karen
Maples, RHC
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From: Majette, Yolanda

To: Shapiro, Naomi; Taylor, Karen
Cc: Maples, Karen
Subject: A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint - Docket Number: TSCA-02-2018-9289
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:05:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Scanned grren card for USPS Delivery Confirmation - A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint - Docket Number TSCA-02-2018-9289.pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon -
The A&I Developers, Inc. Complaint was delivered to the respondent on September 29, 2018 as per the USPS website below. | have also attached the
scanned returned green card.

Tracking Number: 70161370000136739389

Status
Your item was delivered to the front desk or reception area Delivered
at 10:47 am on September 29, 2018 in ROCKVILLE September 29, 2018 at 10:47 am
CENTRE, NY 11570. Delivered, Front Desk/Reception
ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NY 11570
Get Updates
L J _____________J _____________/
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Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

Product Information

Thank You!
Yolanda Julec Majette
USEPA — Region 2
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
CENTRE, NY 11570 Delivered, Front Desk/Reception
ROCKVILLE CENTRE, NY 11570
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